
UNC –RFQ -26-01 -  ADDENDUM #1 

 

 
 

Facilities Management – Planning & Construction  
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:   RFQ Respondents  
         
FROM:  UNC Planning & Construction 
 
DATE:  9/30/2025 
  
RE:   UNC-RFQ-26-01 Renovate Variable Flow Chilled Water Systems Michener 

Candelaria Phase 1 of 2 - ADDENDUM #1 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

- We did not receive any questions that were specifically related to the RFQ 
process, as a reminder, the Request for Qualifications process is a focus on the 
participating firms’ qualifications only as outlined in the RFQ document, please 
be sure to focus on this for your submittals. 

- We will have a new Project Manager take over for the remainder of the RFQ 
process, the new UNC Project Manager working with you going forward is Chris 
Bowers.  Chris Bowers is our Energy & Sustainability Manager but used to be a 
part of our Project Manager team and will be great point person for this process.  
Here is his contact information for you: 

 
Chris Bowers 
Phone: 970-351-2725 
Email: Christopher.Bowers@unco.edu 
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